U.S. Department of Justice

§§g§g§?2?51Utibad Washington, D.C. 20530

AIB 4 1981

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12, 0l1d Receiver Road
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

The Criminal Division by memorandum dated July 24, 1981
referred, in the course of processing your Freedom of Information
Act (FOIA) request for records of the Kennedy Assassination,
three documents to this office for a disclosure determination
and direct response to you.

The two internal Civil Division memoranda referred consist
of a five-page memorandum by attorney David J. Anderson dated
October 7, 1966 discussing in depth an agreement by which the
executors of President Kennedy would donate to the United
States for deposit in the National Archives certain personal
items of the late President and a one-page memorandum dated
October 11, 1966 of two sentences containing a comment on
Mr. Anderson's memorandum. The third document referred
consists of an eight-page unsigned draft to the agreement
dated October 5, 1966 by the executors of the estate of John
F. Kennedy to Robert H. Balmer, Acting Archivist of the
United States.

Please adyise us whether you consider these documents within
the scope of your request and wish us to process them accordingly.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

7
MADELYN E,
Attorney In Charge

FOI/PA Office, Civil Division




